Jim and kay Anderson

From:
To:
Sent: unday, July 08, 138 PM

Subject: document repository

Hi Jim;

Got your name from the last issue of the CACTI.

Iwas in E Co 2/35 in 1970.

| am interested in several of the documents that you have available as | am going for a increase in my
disability for PTSD.

Daily Journals 2/35 } j/ 5e

April 1-16 and 23-30, 1970 33 3p.

May 1-3 and 7-12, 1970 I NHor

May 23-31, 1970

Aug 1-13,1970 (|-t mikere ) 513 = [3)]p  wNow bave §/5 To 5’/3’) 2ol p

Jep Joct? (p1-Y5ee)
Combat after Action Reparts o (5o St T30 3I7) P
Operation Binh Tay 1 ;1‘4/5-‘ 10 (¥ -2 /3¢
Operation Putnam Paragon > / -
Operation Wayne Fast >~ /5
Operation Wayne Span 2 /57

Operation Wayne Piercing 37 /7~
S Fad down /47
Operation Wayne Force 3/7

Operation Putnam Paragon 3/ 7

Division Level Operations
Report and lessons Learned

4th Infantry Division . i < X
ending April 30th 1970 e —CE 5 0
ending July 31st 1970 1> ]as5 C/D

ending October 31st 1970 < / /9 \

Thanks much
| am a member of the Cacti.
Just let me know what | owe you.
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